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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

September 7, 2014

Laura Sinram
Senior Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Re: July Monthly Report (06/01/2014 - 06/30/2014)

This letter responds to your request for additional information, dated August 13, 2014, regarding three independent
expenditures made by the committee between June 5 and June 12, 2014, each of which were less than $6,000. The 24-
hour

report filings noted in your letter were delayed due to an inadvertent error. Upon discovering the error, a 24 hour

report identifying each of the three independent expenditures was promptly filed on June 17, 2014, approximately one
week before the New York primary election.

Respectfully submitted,
Lisa Lisker

Treasurer
New York 2014
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